Hussein Haydar Mahfouz

Full Stack Web Developer

+961 71 499 709 ● Hmahfouz25@gmail.com ● linkedin.com/in/hussein-haydar-mahfouz

Profile

A web developer with a Technical Bachelor degree in Administrative Informatics, accompanied by valuable experience in Java, OOP, and PHP, interested in everything related to modern technologies in the programming field. Worked on many projects using back-end and front-end frameworks such as Laravel, ExpressJS, and ReactJS. Good communication skills, adaptability to any work environment, reliability, commitment, and respect for deadlines

Education

Hermel Technical Institute, Technical License in Administrative Informatics

Courses:

- HTML, CSS, PHP, and JavaScript
- Windows Server
- Java Methods

- UML
- DSS
- Mobile Development

Operational Research

Hermel Technical Institute, Senior Technician in Administrative Informatics

Courses:

- VB.NET
- C Language
- Mérise

- PL/SQL
- Algorithm
- Java

Skills

Hard Skills: Wire-Framing, Database Management, ERD, Linux, Arch Linux, Business Requirements, Laravel, ExpressJS, ReactJS, JavaScript, MySQL, C, MongoDB, PHP, Java, Java GUI OOP, Agile Methodology, MySQL, SQL.

Soft Skills: Hard Worker, Communication Skills, Reliability, Adaptability, Commitment.

Software: Figma, MS Office, Xampp, Virtual Box, VMware, Visio, MS Project.

Experience

CODI.TECH, Zahlé

04/2022 - 11/2022

Intern at CODI as a Full Stack Web Developer, worked on many frameworks and programming languages, such as MERN Stack, LAMP Stack, in additional of using the Agile Methodology to accomplish many projects.

Nucleus Ventures, Remotely

1/2021 - 7/2021

A web development boot camp that started with HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, then advanced into Bootstrap 4 for styling, in addition to Python and Jupyter Notebook, .NET Framework and C# with NoSQL (MongoDB), and the accomplishment of a project at the end of the boot camp.

Projects

Portfolio Website (07/2022 – 08/2020)

A portfolio website that displays Zumba mentor information, alongside Zumba classes, product-related information, and an admin dashboard.

Used Technologies: Express JS as backend and React JS as frontend.

• LMS Website (08/2022 – 09/2022)

A website consists of class management, sections, and students' registration, with an admin dashboard to manage the website.

Used Technologies: Laravel as backend and React JS as frontend.

• Portfolio Website (09/2022 – 10/2022)

A website for a marketing company that displays services provided by the company, offers, and projects done by company members with an admin dashboard

Used Technologies: Laravel as back end and React JS as front end.

• Pump Water Company Management Website (10/2022 – 11/2022)

A website for managing the workflow inside a pump water company in Hermel consists of request management and an admin dashboard.

Used Technologies: Laravel as back end and React JS.

CERTIFICATES

 Cisco IT Essential, Cisco (04/2019 – 05/2019)

Training course with Cisco courses that have been worked on network and computer maintenance.

Nucleus Ventures Frontend foundations (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Bootstrap)
(01/2021 – 02/2021)

Frontend development course, learned frontend development languages such as HTML, CSS, JavaScript. In additional to DOM, AJAX, Bootstrap and Flexbox.

Nucleus Ventures Backend foundations (C#-Web API)
(02/2021 – 04/2021)

A training course in back-end with Nucleus Ventures. Worked on .NET Framework, ASP.NET, and C#.

• Nucleus Ventures Programming foundations (Python)

(04/2021 - 05/2021)

Worked on Python language and learned the usage of it, alongside with usage of Jupyter Notebook.

• Nucleus Ventures Database foundations (SQL, NoSQL)

(05/2021 - 07/2021)

Learned the fundamentals of SQL and NoSQL, with the usage of MySQL and MongoDB. Last for 2 months

Languages

• English: Intermediate

French: Education LanguageArabic: Native Language